



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
January 10, 1984

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Mesa Petroleum Company
P.O. Box 2009
Amarillo, Texas 79189

Re: Hondo Fee
#1-F-32-20-28
Avalon Delaware

Gentlemen:

One-hundred eighty days have elapsed since approval of Division Form C-101, Application For Permit To Drill, for the subject well, and to date no progress reports, Forms C-103, have been received.

Therefore, Division approval of Form C-101 has now expired, and no drilling operations are to be initiated or continued without further notice to and approval by the Division. Pending such approval, this will be considered an abandoned location.

Very truly yours,


Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/pw

zc: OCD Santa Fe

Post FD-2
1-13-84
Exp. Int.